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STATE NUMBERS 
 
Statewide Crisis Hotline 
1-888-568-1112 (Voice & TTY) 
24 hours a day, 7 days a week 
Immediate help from closest crisis provider to the caller. 
 
Northern New England Poison Control Center 
1-800-222-1222 (871-3939 Portland only TTY) 
24 hours a day, 7 days a week 
Information and consultation to identify and manage 
potential poisonings from medications, foods, chemicals or 
plant materials. 
http://www.nnepc.org 
 
Maine State Police 
1-800-452-4664 (TTY compatible) 
 
Child Abuse & Neglect 
1-800-452-1999/ (1-800-963-9490 TTY) 
 
Adult Abuse & Neglect 
1-800-624-8404 TTY (during business hours) 
1-800-963-9490 TTY In-State (after hours) 
(207)-287-3492 TTY Out-of-State (after hours) 
 
Sexual Assault Crisis & Support 
1-800-871-7741 
 
Domestic Violence Hotline 
1-800-799-7233 (1-800-787-3224 TTY) 
 
Maine Injury and Suicide Prevention Programs 
1-800-698-3624 (Maine only) 
207-287-5356 (TTY 1-800-606-0215) 
Monday-Friday 8am-5pm 
http://www.maine.gov/bohdcfh/inj/suicide.html 
http://mainesuicideprevention.org 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Maine DHHS - General Information  
207-287-3707 
 
NATIONAL NUMBERS 
 
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 
1-800-273-TALK (1-800-273-8255) 
24 hours a day, 7 days a week 
For crisis call at anytime from anywhere in the US 
www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org 
 
Suicide Prevention Resource Center (SPRC) 
1-877-438-7772 
Information on SPRC training, suicide prevention basics, 
and taking action. 
 http://www.sprc.org 
 
Consumer Product Safety Commission 
(301) 504-0124 
Information on recalls and product news, reporting unsafe 
products. 
info@cpsc.gov 
www.cpsc.gov 
 
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI Maine) 
1-800-464-5767 
Monday-Friday 8am-5pm 
Statewide education program on issues relating to metal 
health.  
http://namimaine.org 
 
National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline 
1-866-331-9474/ (1-866-331-5453 TTY) 
http://www.loveisrespect.org 
 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 
(NHTSA) 
1-888-327-4236/ (1-800-424-9153 TTY) 
www.nhtsa.dot.gov 
 
 

 
 

Injury Prevention Resources in Maine 
Distributed by: 

The Maine Injury Prevention Program 
1-800-698-3624 / (207) 287-5356 

http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/bohdcfh/inj/index.html 
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ABUSE & NEGLECT 
 
To report suspected child abuse or neglect call: 
Maine Dept. of Health and Human Services 
24 Hour Hotline 
1-800-452-1999 
1-800-963-9490 TTY 
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/index.shtml 
 
To report suspected adult abuse or neglect call: 
Maine Dept. of Health and Human Services 
1-800-624-8404 TTY (during business hours) 
1-800-963-9490 TTY In-State (after hours) 
(207) 287-3492 TTY Out-of-State (after hours) 
 
Maine Office of Child & Family Services 
2 Anthony Avenue 
11 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 624-7900 
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/bcfs/abusereporting   
 
Maine Coalition to End Domestic Violence 
170 Park Street 
Bangor, ME 04401 
To find the closest office call: 
(207) 941-1194 
1-800-799-7233 (1-800-787-3224 TTY) 
Collect calls accepted at the other hotline numbers 
 
Maine Coalition Against Sexual Assault 
83 Western Avenue, Suite 2 
Augusta, ME 04330 
1-800-871-7741 
TTY 1-888-458-5595 
www.mecasa.org  
 
Maine Children’s Trust 
24 Stone Street, Suite 1 
Augusta, ME 04330 
(207) 623-5120 
http://www.mechildrenstrust.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 

"Don't Shake Jake" Awareness Program 
Pam Belisle 
8 Pine Cone Drive 
Old Orchard Beach, ME 04064 
(207) 934-0878 
www.dontshakejake.org  
 
Maine Kids-Kin 
1-866-298-0896 
www.mainekids-kin.org  
Serves grandfamilies / relatives stepping in to raise 
children 
 
AGRICULTURAL / FARM 
 
Maine Department of Labor 
45 Commerce Drive 
54 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 623-7900 
TTY: 1-800-794-1110  
http://www.maine.gov/labor/bls 
 
University of Maine Cooperative Extension 
5741 Libby Hall  
Orono, ME 04469 
(207) 581-3188 or 1-800-287-0274 (in Maine) 
1-800-287-8957 (TDD in Maine) 
www-questions@umext.maine.edu 
 
Maine Board of Pesticides Control 
A.M.H.I. Campus 
Deering Building, Room 333 
28 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 287-2731 (24 hour answering service) 
http://www.maine.gov/agriculture/pesticides/contact
/index.htm  
 
Maine Farm Bureau 
http://www.mainefarmbureau.com/media/index.php
?id=43  
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FIRE / BURN 
 
Maine State Fire Marshall's Office 
45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1 
52 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 626-3870 Investigations 
(207) 626-3880 Inspections 
http://www.maine.gov/dps/fmo/index.htm  
 
Maine Fire Chiefs Association 
60 Community Drive 
Augusta, ME 04330 
(207) 623-8428 
1-800-452-8786 
http://www.mainefirechiefs.com  
 
FIREARMS 
 
Department of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife 
Safety Coordinators List  
284 State Street 
41 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 287-8000 
1-800-452-4664 
http://www.maine.gov/ifw/contactus.htm  
 
Maine Citizens Against Handgun Violence 
P.O. Box 92 
Portland, ME 04112 
(207) 780-0501 
www.mcahv.org 
 
Physicians for Social Responsibility 
Maine Chapter 
163 Lancaster Street 
Suite 160L  
Portland ME 04101 
(207) 772-6714  
www.psrmaine.org  
 
 
 
 
 
 

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE / SEXUAL 
ASSAULT  
 
Maine Coalition Against Sexual Assault 
83 Western Avenue, Suite 2 
Augusta, ME 04330 
1-800-871-7741 
1-888-458-5595 TTY 
www.mecasa.org 
 
Maine Coalition to End Domestic Violence 
170 Park Street 
Bangor, ME 04401 
To find the closest office, call: 
(207) 941-1194 
1-800-799-7233 (1-800-787-3224 TTY) 
Collect calls accepted at the other hotline numbers 
www.mcedv.org  
 
HOME 
 
Maine Center for Disease Control and 
Prevention 
Injury Prevention Program 
11 State House Station  
Augusta, ME 04333 
1-800-698-3624 
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/bohdcfh/inj 
 
Maine Office of Elder Services 
442 Civic Center Drive 
11 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 287-9200 
1-800-262-2232 
1-800-606-0215 TTY 
www.maine.gov/dhhs/oes  
 
MaineHealth's Partnership for Healthy Aging 
465 Congress Street, Suite 701  
Portland, ME 04101  
(207) 775-1095 
www.mainehealth.org/pfha 
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Northern New England Poison Center 
22 Bramhall Street 
Portland, ME 04102 
1-800-222-1222 
www.nnepc.org 
 
Catholic Charities of Maine 
P.O. Box 10660 
Portland, ME 04104 
To find the office nearest you, call: 
(207) 781-8550 
1-800-781-8550 
http://www.ccmaine.org/  
 
RECREATION 
 
Bicycle Coalition of Maine 
P.O. Box 5275 
Augusta, ME 04332 
(207) 623-4511 
www.bikemaine.org 
 
Maine Department of Transportation 
Bureau of Transportation Systems Planning 
Office of Passenger and Multimodal Planning 
16 State House Station 
Augusta ME 04333 
(207) 624-3252 
www.maine.gov/mdot/opt/bicycle-
transportation.php  
www.healthymainewalks.com/index.php 
www.pedbikeinfo.org 
www.saferoutesinfo.org 
 
Maine Department Inland Fisheries & Wildlife  
Safety / Education Courses 
284 State Street 
41 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 287-8000 
1-800-452-4664 
http://www.maine.gov/ifw/education/safety  
 
 
 
 
 

SCHOOLS 
 
Maine Department of Education 
Coordinated School Health Program 
Burton M. Cross State Office Building 
23 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 624-6696 
(207) 287-3856 
1-888-577-6690 TTY 
www.mainecshp.com/aboutus.  
 
Maine Association for Health, Physical 
Education, Recreation and Dance 
P.O. Box 32 
Kennebunk, ME 04043 
www.Maineahperd.org 
 
Maine Children’s Alliance 
303 State Street 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 623-1868 
http://www.mekids.org/ 
 
Peace Studies Program 
University of Maine 
5725 East Annex, Room 202 
Orono, ME 04469 
(207) 581-2609 
http://www.umaine.edu/peace/  
 
Maine Law & Civics Education 
University of Maine School of Law 
246 Deering Avenue 
Portland, ME 04102 
(207) 780-4991 
http://mainelaw.usm.maine.edu/mice  
 
Maine Safe & Drug Free School Drug-Free 
Schools and Communities Act 
http://www.mainesdfsca.org/index.html   
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SUBSTANCE ABUSE  
 
Maine Office of Substance Abuse 
41 Anthony Avenue 
11 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
1-800-499-0027 
(207) 287-2595 
TTY: 1-800-606-0215 
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/osa/  
 
Maine Association of Substance Abuse Programs 
http://www.masap.org/site/default.asp  
 
Alcoholics Anonymous Hotline 
1-800-737-6237 
 
SUICIDE  
 
Maine Crisis Hotline 
1-888-568-1112 
 
Maine Youth Suicide Prevention Program 
Website 
http://www.maine.gov/suicide/ 
 
Youth Suicide Resource Center 
http://www.sprc.org/stateinformation/statepages/sho
wstate.asp?stateID=19  
 
Maine Center for Disease Control and 
Prevention 
Youth Suicide Prevention 
Department of Health and Human Services 
Division of Family Health 
State House Station 11 
Augusta, ME 04333 
1-800-698-3624 
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/bohdcfh/inj   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Maine Coalition to End Domestic Violence 
170 Park Street 
Bangor, ME 04401 
To find the closest office call: 
(207) 941-1194 
1-800-799-7233 (1-800-787-3224 TTY) 
Collect calls accepted at the other hotline numbers 
www.mcedv.org 
 
TRANSPORTATION 
 
Maine Transportation Safety Coalition 
P.O. Box 818 
Augusta, ME 04332-0818 
www.themtsc.org  
 
Maine Association for Pupil Transportation 
http://www.maptme.org  
 
Maine Department of Transportation 
16 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 624-3000 
www.maine.gov/mdot/   
 
Maine Bureau of Highway Safety 
45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1 
164 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 626-3840 
http://www.maine.gov/dps/bhs   
 
Maine Center for Disease Control and 
Prevention 
Child Passenger Safety  
Department of Health and Human Services 
Division of Family Health 
11 State House Station  
Augusta, ME 04333 
1-800-698-3624 
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/bohdcfh/inj/index.html 
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Maine Coalition for Safe Kids 
C/O Greater Portland Council of Governments 
68 Marginal Way, 4th Floor 
Portland, ME 0410 
(207) 242-9556 
(207) 774-9891 
1-800-649-1304 
http://www.gpcog.org/maine-safe-kids.php  
 
United Bikers of Maine, Inc 
P.O. Box 2629 
Augusta, ME 04338 
1-888-229-9826 
http://www.ubm-usa.org/  
 
Maine Operation Lifesaver 
Railroad Crossing Safety 
(207) 827-7367 
www.maineol.org  
 
WORKPLACE  
 
Department of Labor 
Safety Works 
45 Commerce Drive 
54 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 623-7900 
http://www.maine.gov/labor/bls 
 
Maine Department of Public Safety 
45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1 
104 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 626-3800 
http://www.maine.gov/dps   
 
OTHER MAINE AGENCIES 
 
Maine Women, Infants and Children (WIC) 
To find the closest WIC Office to you, call: 
(207) 287-3991 or 1-800-437-9300 
 
 
 
 
 

Brain Injury Association of Maine 
13 Washington Street 
Waterville, ME 04901 
(207) 861-9900 or 1-800-275-1233 
http://www.biame.org/  
 
AAA 
68 Marginal Way, #300 
Portland, ME 04101 
(207) 780-6800 
http://www.aaanne.com/contact/maine.aspx  
 
The Child Health Center 
199 Main Street, Suite 1 
Norway, ME 04268 
(207) 743-0222 
 
City of Portland Public Health Division 
389 Congress Street 
Portland, ME 04101 
(207) 874-8633 
www.portlandmaine.gov/hhs/phhealthyportland.asp  
 
Maine Secretary of State 
103 Sewall Street, 2nd Floor 
148 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 626-8400 
http://www.maine.gov/sos/  
 
Child Care Resource Development Centers 
Early Childhood – Maine DHHS 
2 Anthony Avenue  
11 State House Station  
Augusta, ME 04333 
To find the CCRDC nearest you, call: 
(207)-624-7909 
www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/ec/occhs/devcenters  
 
Maine Department of Education  
(Special Services) 
Maine Support Network 
8 Church Road 
Readfield, ME 04355 
(207) 685-3171 
1-866-291-0004 
www.mainesupportnetwork.org 
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Maine Nutrition Network 
Muskie School of Public Service 
University of Southern Maine 
45 Commerce Drive, Suite 11 
Augusta, ME 04330 
(207) 626-5271 
http://www.maine-nutrition.org/ 
 
Maine Medical Association 
30 Association Drive 
Manchester, ME 04351 
(207) 622-3374 
http://www.mainemed.com/ 
 
Maine Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 
http://www.maine.gov/dps/ems/ 
 
Safety & Health Council of Northern New 
England 
160 Larrabee Road, A-3 
Westbrook, ME 04092 
1-800-369-0040 
www.shcnne.org  
 
Maine Emergency Management Agency 
45 Commerce Drive 
72 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 624-4400 
1-800-452-8735 
http://www.maine.gov/mema/ 
 
American Red Cross 
2401 Congress Street 
Portland, ME 04102 
To find the Red Cross Chapter nearest you, call: 
(207) 874-1192 
1-877-372-7363 
http://southernmaine.redcross.org/ 
 
Health Reach Community Health Centers 
8 Highwood Street 
P.O.Box 1568 
Waterville, ME 04903 
(207) 861-3400 
Helpline 1-800-427-1127 
http://www.healthreachchc.org/ 
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National Injury Prevention Resources 

 
 

BRAIN INJURY 
 
North American Brain Injury Society 
P.O. Box 1804 
Alexandria, VA 22313 
(703) 960-6500 
www.nabis.org 
 
Brain Injury Association of America 
1608 Spring Hill Road, Suite 110 
Vienna, VA 22182 
(703) 761-0750 
http://www.biausa.org 
 
Brain Trauma Foundation 

708 Third Avenue, Suite 1810 
New York, NY 10017 
(212) 772-0608 

www.braintrauma.org 
 
CHILD & ADULT ABUSE & 
NEGLECT 
 
Child Welfare Information Gateway 
Children's Bureau/ACYF 
1250 Maryland Avenue, SW, 8th Floor 
Washington, DC 20024 
(703) 385-7565 
1-800-394-3366 
info@childwelfare.gov 
www.childwelfare.gov  
 
National Center for Missing & 
Exploited Children 
Charles B. Wang Int’l Children's Building 
699 Prince Street  
Alexandria, VA 22314 
Hotline: 1-800-THE-LOST  
(1-800-843-5678) 
www.missingkids.com/ 
 
 
 

American Professional Society on  
The Abuse of Children 
APSAC Headquarters  
350 Poplar Avenue 
Elmhurst, IL 60126 
(630) 941-1235 
1-877-402-7722 
www.apsac.org 
 
The American Academy of Pediatrics 
The American Academy of Pediatrics  
141 Northwest Point Boulevard 
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 
(847) 434-4000 
www.aap.org  
 
The Child Abuse Prevention Center 
2902 Swiss Avenue 
Dallas, TX 75204 
(214) 370-9810 
http://www.excap.org 
 
The National Child Abuse Hotline 
1-800-422-4453 
 
The National Center on Shaken Baby 
Syndrome 
http://www.dontshake.org  
 
FIRE/BURN PREVENTION 
 
National Fire Protection Association 
One Batterymarch Park 
Quincy, MA 02169 
1-800-344-3555 
www.nfpa.org 
 
International Shrine Headquarters 
Public Relations Department 
2900 Rocky Point Drive 
Tampa, FL 33607 
1-800-237-5055 
http://www.shrinershq.org  
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FIREARM / VIOLENCE 
 
PAX 
100 Wall Street, 2nd Floor 
New York, NY 10005 
(212) 269-5100  
1-800-983-4275 
Call 1-866-SPEAK-UP (773-2587) to report 
a weapon threat at school. 
www.paxusa.org  
 
The Help Network 
Children’s Memorial Hospital 
2300 Children’s Plaza, Box 4 
Chicago, IL 60614 
(773) 880-4000 
www.helpnetwork.com 
 
Johns Hopkins University 
School of Public Health 
Center for Gun Policy & Research 
624 North Broadway 
Baltimore, MD 21205 
(410) 955-7982 
http://www.jhsph.edu/ 
 
Join Together 
715 Albany Street 
580-3rd Floor 
Boston, MA 02116  
(617) 437-1500 
www.jointogether.org 
 
Outdoor Empire Publishing, Inc. 
424 N. 130th Street 
Seattle, WA 98133 
1-800-645-5489 
http://www.outdoorempire.com    
 
Children’s Safety Network 
National Injury & Violence Prevention 
Resource Center 
55 Chapel Street 
Newton, MA 02458 
(617) 618-2230 
http://www.childrenssafetynetwork.org/ 
 

National Crime Prevention Council 
234 Crystal Drive, Suite 500 
Arlington, VA 22202 
(202) 466-6272 
www.ncpc.org  
 
Eddie Eagle Gun Safety Program 
National Rifle Association 
11250 Waples Mill Road 
Fairfax, VA 22030 
1-800-231-0752 
http://www.nrahq.org/safety/eddie 
 
Center to Prevent Handgun Violence 
1225 Eye Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
(202) 289-7319 
 
Million Mom March 
1225 Eye Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
1-888-989-MOMS (6667) 
www.millionmommarch.org 
 
National Youth Gang Information Center 
Institute for Intergovernmental Research 
P.O. Box 12729 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
(850) 385-0600 
http://www.iir.com/nygc/ 
 
Teen, Crime, and the Community 
C/O NCPC 
234 Crystal Drive, Suite 500 
Arlington, VA 22202 
(202) 466-6272, Ext.152 or 161 
http://www.ncpc.org 
 
Youth Crime Watch of America 
9200 South Dadeland Boulevard, Suite 417 
Miami, FL 33156 
(305) 670-2409 
www.ycwa.org 
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American Psychological Association  
750 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20002 
1-800-374-2721 
http://www.apa.org/ 
 
Center for the Study and Prevention 
Of Violence 
Institute of Behavioral Science 
University of Colorado at Boulder 
1877 Broadway, Suite 601 
Boulder, CO 80302 
(303) 492-1032 
www.colorado.edu/cspv 
 
HOME  
 
The Soap Detergent Association 
1500 K Street, NW  
Suite 300  
Washington, DC 20005  
(202) 347-2900  
www.sdahq.org  
 
Partnership for Food Safety Education 
50 F Street NW, 6th Floor 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 220-0651 
www.fightbac.org 
 
Consumer Product Safety Commission 
4330 East West Highway 
Bethesda, MD 20814 
General Information: 
(301) 504-7923 
info@cpsc.gov 
www.cpsc.gov 
 
SAFE Sitter 
8604 Allisonville Road, Suite 248 
Indianapolis, IN 46250 
(317) 596-5001 
www.safesitter.org  
 
 
 
 

State and Territorial Injury Prevention 
Director’s Association 
2200 Century Parkway, Suite 700 
Atlanta, GA 30345  
(770) 690-9000  
www.stipda.org 
 
Safe Kids Worldwide 
1301 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 1000 
Washington DC 20004 
(202) 662-0600 
info@safekids.org or www.safekids.org 
 
Boys & Girls Clubs of America 
www.bgca.org 
 
Youthinfo  
U S Dept of Health and Human Services 
http://www.hhs.gov/children/#teenagers  
 

RECREATION 
 
League of American Bicyclists 
1612 K Street NW, Suite 800 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
(202) 822-1333 
http://www.bikeleague.org 
 
National Youth Sports Safety Foundation 
www.nyssf.org/ 
 
SCHOOLS 
 
National PTA 
541 N Fairbanks Court, Suite 1300 
Chicago, IL 60611 
(312) 670-6782 
1-800-307-4PTA (4782) 
www.pta.org 
 
National Youth Sports Safety  
Foundation, Inc. 
One Beacon Street, Suite 3333 
Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 367-6677  
www.nyssf.org 
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The National Program for Playground 
Safety 
School of HPELS  
University of Northern Iowa 
Cedar Falls, IO 50614 
1-800-554-PLAY 
 www.uni.edu/playground 
 
National School Safety Center 
141 Duesenberg Drive, Suite 11 
Westlake Village, CA 91362 
(805) 373-9977 
 
National Assembly on School-Based 
Health Care 
666 11th Street, NW, Suite 735 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 638-5872 
www.nasbhc.org 
 
The Bureau of Primary Health Care 
http://bphc.hrsa.gov/   
 
American School Health Association 
www.ashaweb.org 
 
Bright Futures 
c/o American Academy of Pediatrics  
141 Northwest Point Blvd. 
Elk Grove, IL 60007 
http://brightfutures.aap.org/index.html  

Keep Schools Safe 
www.keepschoolssafe.org 
 
Center for the Prevention of School 
Violence 
4112 Pleasant Valley Road, Suite 214 
Raleigh, NC 27612 
1-800-299-6054 
http://www.ncdjjdp.org/cpsv/ 
 
National School Safety Center 
141 Duesenberg Drive, Suite 11 
Westlake Village, CA 91362 
(805) 373-9977  
http://www.schoolsafety.us/ 

 
National Safety Council Youth Division 
666 11th Street, NW, Suite 735 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 638-5872 
www.nasbhc.org 
 
School Psychology Resources Online 
www.schoolpsychology.net 
 
CDC Adolescent and School Health 
Information 
www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dash/ 
 
National Association of School 
Psychologists 
www.naspweb.org 
 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools Program 
U.S. Department of Education 
400 Maryland Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20202 
1-800-USA-LEARN (1-800-872-5327) 
www.ed.gov./offices/OESE/SDFS 
 
Connect for Kids 
www.connectforkids.org/index.htm 
 
Family Education Network 
www.familyeducation.com  
 
National Alliance for Safe Schools 
P.O. Box 335 
Slanesville, WV 25444 
(304) 496-8100 
www.safeschools.org/ 
 
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE / 
SEXUAL ASSAULT  
 
National Domestic Violence Hotline 
1-800-799-7233 
TTY 1-800-787-3224 
 
Medline Plus: Domestic Violence 
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/domesti
cviolence.html  
 

http://www.uni.edu/playground�
http://www.nasbhc.org/�
http://bphc.hrsa.gov/�
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HELPGUIDE.org 
http://www.helpguide.org/mental/domestic_v
iolence.htm    
 
National Sexual Assault Hotline 
1-800-656-HOPE (4673) 
 
RAINN 
Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network 
2000 L Street, NW, Suite 406 
Washington, DC 20036 
1-800-656-4673 Ext. 3 
http://www.rainn.org/  
 
SUBSTANCE ABUSE  
 
National Inhalant Prevention Coalition 
1-800-269-4237 
www.inhalants.org 
 
National Drug and Alcohol Treatment 
Referral Service 
1-800-662-HELP (4357) 
 
Creating Safe and Drug Free Schools 
Action guide for creating safe, orderly, drug 
free schools. 
www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SDFS 
 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools Program 
U.S. Department of Education 
400 Maryland Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20202 
1-800-USA-LEARN (5327) 
www.ed.gov./offices/OESE/SDFS 
 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health 
Services Administration (SAMHSA) 
http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/ 
 
White House Office of National Drug 
Control Policy 
Drug Policy Information Clearinghouse 
P.O. Box 6000 
Rockville, MD 20849 
1-800-666-3332 
www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov 
 

DARE America 
P.O. Box 512090 
Los Angeles, CA 90051 
1-800-223-DARE (1-800-223-3273) 
www.dare.com/home  
 
Join Together 
715 Albany Street 
580-3rd floor 
Boston, MA 02118 
(617) 437-1500 
www.jointogether.org 
 
National Association of Alcoholism and 
Drug Addiction Counselors 
1001 N. Fairfax St, Suite 201 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
1-800-548-0497 
www.naadac.org 
 
Substance Abuse Librarians & 
Information Specialists (SALIS) 
P.O. Box 9513 
Berkeley, CA 94709 
(510) 769-1831 
www.salis.org 
 
SUICIDE PREVENTION 
 
Suicide Prevention Resource Center 
55 Chapel Street 
Newton, MA 02458 
1-877-438-7772 
http://www.sprc.org/ 
 
National Strategy for Suicide Prevention 
P.O. Box 2345 
Rockville, MD 20847 
1-800-789-2647 
http://mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/suicideprevention  
 
American Foundation for Suicide 
Prevention 
120 Wall Street, 22nd Floor 
New York, NY 10005 
1-888-333-AFSP (2377) 
(212) 363-3500 
www.afsp.org 

http://www.helpguide.org/mental/domestic_violence.htm�
http://www.helpguide.org/mental/domestic_violence.htm�
http://www.rainn.org/�
http://www.inhalants.org/�
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SDFS�
http://www.ed.gov./offices/OESE/SDFS�
http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/�
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http://www.dare.com/home�
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http://www.naadac.org/�
http://www.salis.org/�
http://www.sprc.org/�
http://mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/suicideprevention�
http://www.afsp.org/�
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TRANSPORTATION  
 
Bike Helmet Safety Institute 
Bicycle Helmet Safety Institute 
4611 Seventh Street South 
Arlington, VA 22204 
(703) 486-0100 
info@helmets.org 
www.bhsi.org    
 
Insurance Institute for Highway Safety 
Communications Department 
1005 North Glebe Road, Suite 800 
Arlington, VA 22201 
(703) 247-1500 
http://www.iihs.org   
 
National Highway Traffic Safety 
Administration 
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE 
West Building 
Washington, DC 20590 
1-888-327-4236 
TTY: 1-800-424-9153 
www.nhtsa.dot.gov 
 
WORKPLACE  
 
National Children’s Center For Rural and 
Agricultural Health & Safety 
1-800-270-1898 
http://www.raconline.org/funding/funding_de
tails.php?funding_id=1632  
 
National Center for Farmworker Health, 
Inc. 
1770 FM 967 
Buda, TX 78610 
(512) 312-2700 
1-800-531-5120 
www.ncfh.org 
 
National Institute for Occupational Safety 
& Health 
1-800-35-NIOSH (1-800-356-4674) 
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh  
 

 
OTHER NATIONAL AGENCIES 
 
The AGS Foundation for Health in Aging 
The Empire State Building 
350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 801  
New York, New York 10118 
(212) 755-6810  
1-800-563-4916 
www.healthinaging.org 
 
American Academy of Pediatrics 
Division of Publications 
141 Northwest Point Boulevard 
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 
(847) 434-4000 
www.aap.org 
 
American Medical Association 
515 North State Street 
Chicago, IL 60610 
(312) 464-5000 
1-800-621-8335 
www.ama-assn.org 
 
Safe & Drug Free Schools Programs 
www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SDFS 
 
American Nurses Association 
8515 Georgia Avenue, Suite 400 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
(301) 628-5000  
1-800-274-4262 
http://nursingworld.org 
 
Indian Health Service 
Indian Health Service (HQ) 
The Reyes Building 
801 Thompson Avenue, Suite 400 
Rockville, MD 20852 
(301) 443-3593 
www.ihs.gov 
 
Harvard Pilgrim Health Care, Inc 
http://www.harvardpilgrim.org 
 
 
 

mailto:info@helmets.org�
http://www.bhsi.org/�
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National Center for Injury Prevention & 
Control 
Mailstop F63 
4770 Buford Highway, NE 
Atlanta, GA 30341 
1-800-232-4636 
www.cdc.gov/InjuryViolenceSafety 
 
Children’s Safety Network 
Education Development Center, Inc. 
55 Chapel Street 
Newton, MA 02458 
(617) 618-2230 
www.childrenssafetynetwork.org 
 
American Hospital Association 
One North Franklin 
Chicago, IL 60606 
(312) 422-3000 
www.aha.org 
 
SafeUSA  
Center for Injury Research & Policy 
624 North Broadway 
Baltimore, MD 21205 
(410) 955-2397 
www.cdc.gov/safeusa 
National Pediatric Trauma Registry 
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sites/entrez?cm
d=Retrieve&db=PubMed&list_uids=272400
4&dopt=Abstract  
 
Boys Town National Hotline 
1-800-448-3000 
http://www.boystown.org/hotline 
 
National Safety Council 
1121 Spring Lake Drive 
Itasca, IL 60143 
1-800-621-7615 
www.nsc.org  
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.cdc.gov/InjuryViolenceSafety�
http://main.edc.org/�
http://www.childrenssafetynetwork.org/�
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DHHS - Non-Discrimination Notice 
The Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) does not discriminate on the basis of 
disability, race, color, creed, gender, sexual orientation, age, or national origin, in admission to, 
access to, or operations of its programs, services, or activities, or its hiring or employment 
practices.  This notice is provided as required by Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 
1990 and in accordance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Title IX of the 
Education Amendments of 1972 and the Maine Human Rights Act and Executive Order 
Regarding State of Maine Contracts for Services.  Questions, concerns, complaints or requests for 
additional information regarding the ADA may be forwarded to DHHS’ ADA Compliance/EEO 
Coordinators, 11 State House Station – 221 State Street, Augusta, Maine 04333, 207-287-4289 (V), 
207-287-3488 (V), 1-800-606-0215 (TTY).  Individuals who need auxiliary aids for effective 
communication in program and services of DHHS are invited to make their needs and preferences 
known to the ADA Compliance/EEO Coordinators.  This notice is available in alternate formats, 
upon request. 
 

To order additional copies of this publication, please call:  
1-800-698-3624 Ext. 75356  
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